

COM₀₂A

For **IMMEDIATE** Release

Preventive Boil Water Advisory

For the entire aqueduct network of Ville de Châteauguay and municipalities served

Châteauguay, January 29, 2024 – Due to a technical problem that occurred at the Marchand drinking water production plant, Ville de Châteauguay informs citizens that a preventive boil water advisory is in effect for all municipalities served by the water supply network: Châteauguay, Mercier, Léry, Saint-Isidore, Saint-Urbain-Premier and Sainte-Martine.

What should you do?

You should boil water for at least one (1) minute or use boiled or bottled water for drinking, brush your teeth, make ice cubes, and wash and prepare food until further notice.

You can use unboiled tap water to shower, bathe or wash your clothes. For young children, it is recommended to put very little water in the bathtub, so that they cannot swallow it, and not to let them play in the water.

Samples will be taken to check the water quality. If the results are negative, the boil water advisory may be lifted within 24 to 36 hours, unless otherwise notified.

We are sorry for any inconvenience this situation may cause and thank you for your understanding.

For more information, you can visit our website at ville.chateauguay.qc.ca.